Other Document Form -

HCO002519-0001

Number 4% 67

Tile = i sa DR Grom iy O\/\\AU\’D&)}V\Q

(Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No

Document registered / indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Statement readers instructions

Code A

Indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

- Examined - further action to be taken

oM SIO

Further actions no(s)

Indexer

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form.




HCO002519-0002

Williamson, David

From: Code A ;
Sent: 22 November 2005 10:27
To: Williamson, David
Subject: Dr Gurney

Dave,

Mr Montgomery called re his sone in law Dr Gurney, he's been in touch and they are
presently on a hospital ship up the Amazon!

His suggestion is for you to draft a statement in advance if it's not too difficult, meet Dr
Gurney when he comes back at Christmas, get him to go through it with the notes then
print and sign it at their place.

For Mr Montgomery call 01252622923

For Dr Gurney call amazon river and ask them to shout his name up stream!

(Or try gurney@doctors.org.uk)
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